Miss Rankin Writes Of Progress Of District Since Opening In 1855

THE PUBLIC SCHOOL

Boundaries for school districts weer fixed by New York State Commissioners of Common Schools in 1812 and A. Ward, Greenburgh. The first school Road in the Abram Storms, later three departments: primary, Jacob Stymus property (later intermediate and higher code of on the first floor and another years until 1885.

The Union Free School Distric March 15, 1855. This District No. 9 elected a Board of Education of six members, e.g. John David McClure for a three-year term. John J. Storms was elected Draper Lane Apartments. In that ed to \$11,100.

attendance was 49. special meeting of the residents Dec. 23, 1896, and opened to

school house which was completed in August, 1857; it was

weeks in August.

school levy in 1860 was \$1,50 compared with \$430 in 1855 president and Joseph Banks as The Union School on High Street (later Main Street) was used L. W. Lawrence was appointed continuously with the teaching of the tax which was staff increasing from three in an amount of \$430 for 1857 to five in 1868 and to eight the ensuing year. The school in 1871 and thereafter until building stoop opposite the head 1895. On that date the teachers of High Street on preperty of were receiving a salary of \$600 Courtlandt Palmer, father in law and the principal \$1,400. The of Mrs. Henry Draper, now the tax levy on the residents amount-

first year of 1855-56 the num- By this date the Board of Eduscholars on the register cation knew that the school was the average number too crowded and it was necessary to build a new one. At a Sampson, the teacher, meeting of citizens called for the paid a salary of \$500 per an- purpose on Jan. 3, 1895; the on Sept. 17. voters approved the acquisition 1855, that there was not enough of a new site and the construcroom in the schoolhouse to seat tion of a new school building. all scholars comfortably. There- \$60,000 was to be raised, and fore the board arranged on April the D. Appleton estate on Broad-5, 1856 to hire the Robert Court- way, just north of Ashford Ave-(now the site of nue intersectoin, was purchased. Dick's Cabin) for a schoolroom Bids were opened for construcat annual rent of \$60; and Re- tion of the school in September, becca A. Graham was employed 1895, and Thomas Brennan was as assistant teacher for \$200 a the lowest bidder; carpenter year. Even with the extra school work was done by P. F. Gillespie room, by Dec. 30, 1856 accom- A brick building with a tile roof modations were too small, and a was completed and dedicated on

was called to consider the pur- the scholars on Jan. 11, 1897. by year as the enrollment grew cient for the increased attendance advantages that a modern public the principle that both the State and local school district must RESERVISTS

two stories high with a base- Physical training and manual \$7,500. and Irvington Schools.

and the countyside around at-children between the ages of modated 660 pupils and the sal- with the Ardsley school. tended this school during the four and twenty-one-and only ary schedule of teachers was In September, 1859, G. Sidney maximum for elementary school a term of three years or more citizens representing all phases ers who were their favorites.

of the Board of Education who P. Cowles 1954-date. had the special help of three loyal citizens, Robert J. Eidlitz, Abram Bastow and Mayor J. J. Walker. The commodious Junior and Senior High School Building on which to build a second eleof the Union Free School District No. 3 was dedicated on Feb.

11, 1936. It is a modern school in every respect, well built of stone, most artistic in lines and set back from Broadway in the midst of green lawn and beautifully landscaped, also provided with ample parking space, a large auditorium for public assemblies, and generous playgrounds. Its cost was \$802,093, of which \$576,093 was paid by the School District. At this date, 1936, the principal's salary was \$6,000 and the teachers' salary schedule was \$1,400 to \$2,800.

School budgets increased year

PINANIC

III NAEDIC Dobbs Ferry's Since 1901 IEW/EI CDC

117 MAIN ST. Optical Service & Prescriptions Filled

Tel. DObbs Ferry 3-2214 MACE TREE SERVICE

PRUNING, CABLING TREES REMOVED CORDWOOD, ETC. 24 MAIN STREET Dobbs Ferry, N. Y.

a thorough investigation was posal.

salary were responsible for this attendance continued which ne- residents. After much public passe. As a temporary measure from 1912 to 1926. Miss Mar- 1955 the cost per pupil per year ceive training in methods of room on the second floor for large and modern school house cessitated another wing added discussion in 1951 a vote was some classes meet in half-day garet Burlock, a third-grade for total xpenditures was camouflag—their military speci older children. The school house and its many classes. There were to the building in 1922. For pur- taken in January, 1952, which sessions. The Elementary School teacher from 1922 to 1954 was \$531.14. The Village of Dobbs alty—as well as field fortificastood over a brook. Children 388 scholars; and by 1862 the poses of comparison, we note showed a majority against con- of 1897 is sadly in need of re- much loved. The first superin- Ferry has kept pace with the tions, construction of timberfrom Ardsley and Dobbs Ferry enrollment had increased to 411 that in 1923 the school accom- solidation of Dobbs Ferry schools pairs, for which the residents in tendent was John A. McGinness best in education in the County trestle and Bailey bridges, rig-

> depression years and long delayed lor 1880, Andrew C. Fields 1,306. but finally it was made posisble 1881-82, Joseph Hasbrouck 1883-

and Morris, general contractors 1946-48, Richard Hazen 1948-51, ployees. The salary schedule for modern high school building was were George A. Fuller Co., while Edward G. Bathon 1951-52, Hud- teachers is \$3,600 minimum and needed in 1936.

> After another year in 1953 the board in considering the future growth of the school felt necessary to acquire more land mentary school. The space in the present building was not suffi-

February, 1857 it was voted to raise \$2,500 for building a school raise \$2,500 for bui

February, 1956, voted approval who gave good administrative of Westchester and the State of ging, scouting and patroling Many loyal citizens have served of such expense in the amount service from 1929 to 1949. Many New York.

A.B. degree and \$3,900 to \$6,900 many citizens that the cost of Avenue, Hastings, are receiving of William D. McLoughlin. for Master's degrees. The school educating young people is shared donations. tax rate in 1956 is \$23.79 per by the State. This has been the thousand of real estate valuation. cast since 1812. The modern con- PLANNING TO MOVE Actually the school system may cept of the State's financial rebe envisioned as over half a sponsibility to education began Mr. and Mrs. W. E. Skinner of million dollar a year business. in 1925. Financial support by Osborn Manor Apartments are Susan A. Moffat of Bayside, Long Educationally, Dobbs Ferry the State to local school districts planning to move to Arc Wood Island. schools have a very high standard is commonly referred to as State Estates in Briarcliff Manor the of instruction, provide all the Aid. This aid is distributed on end of this month.

\$400 for furnishings and \$350 to \$17,100 on a real estate as- the principal of the elementary Board of Education explored The good citizens of Dobbs a state aid formula or a flat for grading th lots. The site on sessment of \$5,295,883, that is school was \$3,050, while the en- vacant land in the village of suf-High Street, directly opposite the a tax rate of \$2.72 per thousand. rollment numbered 506 in ele- ficient acreage for a school build- days in public school and many basis of Average Daily Attendpresent Post Office in the cen- In 1898 the tax rate was \$3.09 mentary and 361 in high school ing, and after careful study sugter of the village, was purchased in 1901 to \$3.30, in 1905 to \$3.40 in 1947. As standards and costs gested a portion of the Arnstein who, in some instances may have more local valuation there is to from David McClure—three lots and \$4.00 per thousand in 1909 of living soared so did school estate on Ashford Avenue near remained on the faculty of the tax, the less state aid is payable. measuring 40x120 feet. Hugh in order to pay the cost of im- costs when we find in 1949 the the east boundary, and as it hap- schools for decades and have Consequently as a general rule Downey was builder of the new proved program of education in high school teachers were receiv- pened across the avenue from the taught several generations of the wealthy communities receive state ing \$3,000 to \$4,300 and elemen- site of the first little red school- same families. For instance, Miss aid through th flat grant and A kindergarten was established tary \$2,800 to \$3,950, principal house of 1855—exactly 100 years Brigid Gibbons became a grade the less wealthy receive aid a frame and concrete structure, in the public school in 1897. \$5,500 and superintendent ago. The proposal placed before teacher in 1896 and taught one through application of the forthe voters in the fall of 1955 in- year in the old Union School on mula. The formula aid is sub ment above ground on the hill- training were both introduced as At this time, the Board of cluded the purchase of 8 1/2 acres Main Street, moving to the new stantially greater than the flat side, containing ten or fourteen departments in 1906. A com- Education considered the advisa- of land and architect's plans for school on Broadway where she aid grant. Dobbs Ferry on the classrooms. It had two entrances mercial course was first offered bility of consolidation of schools a new elementary school building continued in the upper grades basis of its evaluation receives on High Street and two doors on in 1912, and the gymnasium was with the neighboring village, estimated to cost a little more until 1951; she is remembered aid through the flat grant. ground level to the playground also equipped that year. A school Ardsley, in order to gain greater than a million dollars. The ma- as a splendid disciplinarian and About 20 per cent of the disnurse was added to the staff in flexibility in courses of study jority of the voters of District much beloved. Miss F. Marion trict's total expenditures are The school was divided into 1912 but shared with Hastings and to effect economies. After No. 3 did no approve the pro- Wood, a high school teacher of borne by the State. English joined the faculty in In 1909 funds were voted by made by a citizens' committee All members of the Board of 1913 and remained until retire-King property near the east instruction. W. C. Sampson, the residents to add a new build- and after many months' study Education who have worked de- ment in 1950—a capable and re- statistically by noting the cost way. Dobbs Ferry. boundary of Dobbs Ferry. It was teacher at \$550 yearly salary, ing at the back of the school by the board, it was recom-votedly toward solving the probspected instructor. Mr. B. M. of education per pupil. In 1855 During their tour of active a small two-story house contain- and Martha W. Terry at \$250 sal- building on Broadway to be used mended that a proposal for con- lem of inadequate school facili- Sheppard, a principal well liked the cost per pupil was \$5.38 per duty at the Engineer Center at ing a room for younger children ary and Rachel Breckels at \$150 for a high school. Growth in solidation be placed before the ties are still facing that im- and held in high esteem, served year. One hundred years later in Fort Belvoir, the men will re-

three teachers to instruct them. \$1,200 minimum and \$1,800 on the School Board, each for of \$20,000. Also a committee of residents will recall other teach-Smith was retained as principal and \$1,400 to \$2,000 for high and many reelected for continu- of opinion regarding school prob- The little country school house Sanctuary Group at a salary of \$600. The Board school faculty. A sale of \$58,000 ous trms. They are too many to lems has been appointed by the of 1855 which accommodated 80 of Education established regular in bonds in 1926 made possible name here but we shall indicate Board of Education to re-study scholars at a cost of \$430 has vacations at one week during the the purchase of the Cooper estate th terms of the presidents of the present situation and to grown into a school system in-Christmas holidays, and three adjoining on the north. In 1931, Board of Education as follows: recommend proposals ot secure structing 1,306 students, preparthe Cromwell estate adjoining John J. Storms 1855-59, W. K. adequate school space to accoming them for a higher education, for one year terms, Joseph Banks. The first school house and its was likewise purchased to proand Meyer H. Meyer for two-year land were sold to Courtland vide more land so that a new Jr. 1861-65, Rev. S. J. Prime school population. As of Septem- Here is one full century of determs and James H. Pooley and Palmer in 1857 for \$1,000. The high school building might be 1865, A. O. Willsea 1866-67, ber, 1956, Dobbs Ferry enrolls velopment of public education, built. George L. Osborn 1868-75. D. 779 pupils in its elementary typical of most schools in the tuary Society of St. Matthew's Financing a new school build- Ogden Bradley 1876-78, James shool and 527 in junior and United States. Note that six Roman Catholic Church, Hast- Mrs. McLoughlin ing was most difficult during the Patterson 1879, George B. Tay- senior high school — a total of months after the Public School ings, at their first Fall meeting was opened it 1855 it became on September 9 will make pads Succumbed Sat.

The faculty now consists of crowded. The Union School of for patients at Rosary Hill Hosby a Federal Loan and a grant 94, Hugh Downey 1895, Charles 67 teachers, two librarians, one 1857 was crowded with 411 chil- pital. as a Federal Works Project P. McClelland 1895-1916, Robert nurse, two principals, one super- dren by 1862 and had to be reunder the supervision of the Denniston 1917-1921, Charles P. intendents, four clerks, one clerk placed by a larger building in porting the project can donate Public. Works Administration McClelland 1921-27, John T. Mc- of the board, and 11 custodians. 1897. Additions had to be made old linens. Funds are also re-The architects of the splendid Cormick 1927-42, Eugene R. Ver- The total monthly payroll is to that building in 1909 and quired for purchase of cellulose new school building were Knappe din 1942-46, Emory R. Roraback \$346,65 for a total of 97 em- again in 1922. Another large and packing.

# To Aid Hospital

Will Make Compresses For Rosary Hill Hospital At Meeting Monday

Members of the Rosary Sanc-

Warburton Avenue and Mrs. John T. McCormick was president son W. Kellogg 1952-54, Noble \$6,600 maximum for those with It is not readily apparent to John Brazil of 535 Warburton

Lt. Wm. Alley, Jr., Commanding Twenty Local Men At Camp

tary engineering.

The improvement in educa- First Lieutenant William R.

After completing their training on Sept. 7, the reservists will return to Dobbs Ferry, where weekly meetings at 18 Oak St. will continue throughout the

Hastings Resident Died At Grasslands

seventy-five, of 26 Elm Street, Mrs. George Brown of 619 Hastings, died Saturday at Grasslands Hospital, Valhalla, after a

> was brought to Hastings at the age of two. She was a communicant of St. Matthew's Church. Surviving is a sister, Mrs.

Back-to-school time is dig-in-the-pocket time ... for tuition, books, clothes, lab fees. If a prompt loan from County Trust will help you meet this large cash outlay, stop in today. You'll like the fast, confidential service ... low rates...convenient repayment plan...at "Westchester's Bank"!

## The COUNTY TRUST Co.

39 Westchester Offices To Serve You Resources over \$325,000,000 Member Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation

DICK'S CABIN SUNDAY STEAK SPECIAL COMPLETE STEAK DINNER \$3.50

SERVED FROM 1 until 12 P. M.

MAIN STREET

DOBBS FERRY

Telephone DObbs Ferry 3-9729

Tel. DObbs Ferry 3-4757

CARROLL Taxi

24—HOUR SERVICE LIMOUSINES FOR ALL OCCASIONS

Dobbe Ferry, N. Y.

DO 3-4667 and Television Service Center

You Call

brings HONEST DEPENDABLE FRIENDLY SERVICE Phono, Car Radio, TV

**103 MAIN STREET** Dobbs Ferry, N. Y.

**Dobbs Ferry News Delivery** (Atlantic Enterprises)

HOME DELIVERY OF EARLY MORNING, SUN., AFTERNOON and LOCAL **NEWSPAPERS** 39 Chestnut Street

DO 3-6158 MICHAEL P. SPINA PAUL QUIGLEY, JR.

Monuments erected in all Cemeteries Single Grave Headstone erected in Cemetery COMPLETE COST — \$85.00 and up Family Plot Mounments erected in Cemetery COMPLETE COST — \$185.00 and up (Prices slightly higher in Gate of Heaven Cemetery)

JACKSON AVENUE HASTINGS-ON-HUDSON
Tel. HAstings 5-0713 Opposite Mt. Hope Cemotery Free Booklet upon request.

**WILMER T. BARNES** 32 CEDAR STREET DOBBS FERRY, N. Y. DObbe Ferry 3-2651 Furniture Cleaning

# MAYFLOWER DINER

New Modern, Stainless Steel Diner **ALL MÓDERN FACILITIES** SPECIAL LUNCHEONS - FULL COURSE DINNERS ALA CARTE MENU

FEATURING

Charcoal Broiled Steaks, Chops, Hamburgers Bring the whole family to enjoy dinner in our spacious, colorful dining room designed for your comfort.

OPEN 24 HOURS A DAY - AIR CONDITIONED PARKING FACILITIES

DOBBS FERRY

434 BROADWAY

FRANK OTERO, Prop.

A group of 20 Army Reservists som the Dobbs Ferry area has arrived at Fort Belvoir, Virginia o join approximately 1.250 men in two weeks of training in mili-

The reservists are members of the 939 Camouflage Company. composed of five officers and 15 enlisted men and commanded by

mine warfare and compass read-

Next week, the entire encampment will go on a 36-hour bivouac.

At Age Of 75 Saturday Mrs. Agnes M. McLoughlin.

Born in New York City, she

BUY U. S. SAVINGS BONDS

FRIDAY, SEPTEM

Ending his first mo

United States is Georg

Dusseldorf, Germany,

making his home with

Mrs. Burnham Bowden

ley-on-Hudson for th

year while he attends

Ferry High School whe

be a member of the se

George is the second y

Germany to come to

Ferry Schools under th

One Dobbs Ferry gir

gun studies to become a

another will leave Sep

They are Miss Edwin

daughter of Mr. and

ward F. Bowe of Ce

Apartments and Mis

McHenry, daughter of

Mrs. William McHenry

rock Avenue. Miss Bow

tered the Sisters of Our

Mercy Convent in C

S. C., and Miss McH

enter the Grey Francisc

vent at Mount Saint F

Peekskill, and plans to

Rabbi Frederic

whose appointment to the

burgh Hebrew Center

Broadway, Dobbs Ferry

nounced during the Sum

begin his duties at th

Miss Anne Storms, dat

Dr. and Mrs. Harold A

of Broadway and Mis

Karsten, daughter of 1

Mrs. Charles E. Karster

Street, are expected I

Gregory Bathon, son

and Mrs. Edward Ba

Broadway, will leave on

ber 14 for Hamilton

Mrs. Lucy Roberts

granddaughter, Carol Co

Wednesday to return

home in Sarasota, Florid

spent the Summer visit

her paternal grandpare

Dominick DeLuca, U.

Infantryman, who is now

to the rank of corporal

Mr. Samuel J. Dawson

Street, returned to his

at the Dobbs Ferry Por

in Austria, has been

announced this week.

and Mrs. Fred Collins

gan Park Avenue.

Clinton, N. Y.

September 2nd, after

six week in Europe.

on September 14.

teacher.

can Field Service.

Five Yea

We asked

and they

"We wa Some mor

> York and kitchens. One o 4 percent washers, n When get it.

F. 34 Before lon as a kitche washers h